

From: [Willoughby, Kathy \(MDOT\)](#)
To: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Brewster, Simone \(DEQ\)](#); [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Smith, Carol \(DEQ\)](#); [Shane, Kirby \(DEQ\)](#); [Pieper, Julia \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Flint Water Supplemental
Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 4:29:42 PM

George,

DWL account number M99953604 has been created for this project.

Thank you,

Kathy Willoughby
Michigan Department of Transportation
Accounting Services Division
(517) 241-1269 phone
(517) 373-6525 fax
willoughbyk@michigan.gov

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:57 PM
To: Willoughby, Kathy (MDOT) <WILLOUGHBYK@michigan.gov>
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov>; Brewster, Simone (DEQ) <BREWSTERS@michigan.gov>; Sygo, Jim (DEQ) <SygoJ@michigan.gov>; Smith, Carol (DEQ) <SMITHC@michigan.gov>; Shane, Kirby (DEQ) <SHANEK@michigan.gov>; Pieper, Julia (DEQ) <PIEPERJ2@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Flint Water Supplemental
Importance: High

Kathy,

Please see the PCA and Fund in Anastasia's note below. Can you please create an DWL account number so that we can pre-fill the paperwork?

These are for the Flint lead and copper samples at schools.

Please respond back to the group as a whole. Please make this a high priority as we need to get the sampling materials together quickly.

Thank you!
George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719

Cell ph (517) 420-5897

From: Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ)
 Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:19 AM
 To: Renteria, Sylvia (DEQ); Smith, Renee (DEQ)
 Cc: Root, Lisa (DEQ); Austin, Dawn (DEQ); Gangluff, Melissa (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
 Subject: RE: Flint Water Supplemental

Perfect. Thanks Sylvia!

Renee, please create a NEW PCA to hit Approp: 04526 Fund: 0001. Please title it "Flint Water Lab Svcs"

Carol/Dawn/Renee/Melissa: FYI – we will be seeing a new appropriation shortly in the 04526 Lab appropriation. We are receiving \$1M to use for the Flint drinking water sampling activities.

Coding for Flint Lab Samples

Index: 45500
 Proj/Ph: 900040-00
 PCA: TBD – see above request

Anastasia M. Lundy
Administration, RRD-DEQ
Phone: 517-284-5129 / Fax: 517-373-2637
Email: LundyA1@michigan.gov

From: Renteria, Sylvia (DEQ)
 Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:08 AM
 To: Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ)
 Subject: RE: Flint Water Supplemental

It is PA 143 of 2015.

Sylvia Renteria
Financial Specialist
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
6th Floor Constitution Hall
T: 517-284-5006
F: 517-241-7428

From: Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ)
 Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:07 AM
 To: Renteria, Sylvia (DEQ)
 Subject: RE: Flint Water Supplemental

Great news. Question: Although the PDF isn't available do you have the PA #? We'll need that to set up the PCA, since we don't have any GF/GP in the Lab right now.